Attachment #6

Division of Planning & Engineering
Office of Administration

700 East Broadway Avenue

DEPARTMENT OF Pierre, SD 57501-2586

0:605.773.2995 | F: 605.773.4870
TRANSPORTATION T
MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 20, 2022
TO: Mike Behm, Director

Division of Planning and Engineering

FROM: Joanne Hight, Program Manager
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: Transportation Commission Meeting — September 29, 2022
Item for Consideration

Consideration of 2022 Local Federal Bridge Rehabilitation/Replacement project:

A 2022 Local Federal Bridge Rehabilitation/Replacement application for consideration by the Transportation
Commission at their September 29, 2022, meeting.

Estimated Total
Project Cost Estimated
Modified (design & Construction Project

County / City | STRUCTURE BIG construction Engineering Amount
(Alphabetical) NUMBER LOCATION Score only) (CE) Requested

Structure in

Carthage City

Park over

Carthage Redstone Creek
(City) 49-063-018 | SN 49-063-018 57 $482,000.00 $84,500.00 $566,500.00

Cc: File






